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From: 
Mail received time: Mon, 8 Apr 2024 22:25:32
Sent: Mon, 8 Apr 2024 22:19:04
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Audit Report / Post Audit Letter
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
_GE_OFSC_DeskTop_Reply-Action Plan_4April24 (version 1).xlsx;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hi 
  GE would like to thank the FSC for their speedy processing of the audit report. GE have reviewed the auditors’ findings and have

provided the attached response for the FSC to consider and advise.

GE would also like the FSC to confirm that the Field Verification Audit will continue as planned on Monday 29th & 30th April 2024.

Thanks again for your ongoing support.

Regional EHS Leader - ANZ
Onshore Wind

Please note: I am sending this email at a time that is convenient for me. Please read and respond at a time that is convenient for you and that fosters a healthy work-life balance.

From: 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:40 PM
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: EXT: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Audit Report / Post Audit Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking on links or attachments as
they may not be safe.

Good afternoon 

Please find attached a letter and the Audit Report for the systems validation audit undertaken on 19 – 20 March 2024.

As it is Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner (OFSC) policy not to send hard copy documents by post, it would be appreciated if you
could confirm that you have received (and can open) the attached report, associated letter and survey.
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The attached letter asks for an Action Plan to address the systems gaps that have been identified as a result of the audit. The example
below is the OFSC suggested format on setting out the Action Plan. The letter also provides information on next steps for the company’s
current application process.

Your feedback is important to us and in order to improve the way the OFSC provides services to companies, we would greatly appreciate
any information you are able to provide by completing the attached Audit Survey. The Audit Survey also provides an opportunity for the
OFSC to assist the company with any specific issues that are raised.

The Action Plan and completed Audit Survey should be returned to me via email.

Regards

Senior Program Officer
Accreditation Operations Team | Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner
Safety and Industry Policy Division
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

dewr.gov.au

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

Example Action Plan

Identified System Gap and
FSO Comments
(example only)

Criteria Company - Action Plan List of Associated docs Date of effect Responsible
person

There are no formal
arrangements in the
Corporate Management
System (CMP) or the Site
Work Health, Safety and
Environment Plan (SWHSEP)
for Leadership visits sites to
discuss WHS issues with
management and or
employees.
The company stated this
practice does take place, but
is not governed by
documented arrangements
or recorded.

FP1.4
There is a
documented process
that ensures senior
managers regularly
visit the site and
discuss WHS issues
with site
management and
employees

· Review CMP and
SWHSEP and include
requirement for Senior
Management to visit
sites and discuss WHS
issues with
management and
employees.
· Develop procedures
and forms to support
current practices.

In this section you'll need
to provide names and
references to any
documentation that
you've worked on when
addressing this CAR.

dd/mm/yyy Who is responsible
for implementing
the actions?

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

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the subject of
legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you
received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours
(8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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From: 
Mail received time: Tue, 9 Apr 2024 03:41:45
Sent: Tue, 9 Apr 2024 03:34:28
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Action Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
_GE_OFSC_DeskTop_Reply-Action Plan_4April24 (version 2).xlsx; General_Electric_Bango Wind Farm_L1 IHRA V1F_MS.pdf; GEN-
Bango Wind Farm L1 IHRA.V1F_MS.pdf; RE-EHS-8.1-P-01-Industrial-Hygiene.pdf;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hi 
  Please see revised action Plan and attached supporting documentation for WH14.2.

Please let me know if you need any additional information, apologies for the miss.

Thanks.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:50 AM
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: EXT: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Action Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking on links or attachments as
they may not be safe.

Hi 

Thank you for the action plan.

Further to my telephone message, to complete a full review of the action plan, could you please include the actions taken to address
WH14.2 which has been omitted.

Kind regards
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:19 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Audit Report / Post Audit Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

167

Document 26

s 22(1)

s 22(1)
s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents Released Under FOI - LEX 1107



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
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2024 1:20:11 PM
To: 
Cc:  
Bcc: DEWR - FSO Audits 
Subject: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA002-1 - Audit Report / Post Audit Letter
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213A02-1AA002-1 - Final Audit Report.pdf; GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213-
A02-1-AA002-1 - Audit Results.pdf; OFSC Audit Survey.pdf;

Good afternoon 

Please find attached the Audit Report and Post Audit letter for the virtual accreditation audit undertaken on 29 – 30 April 2024 at GE
Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd’s Goyder South Stage 1B Wind Farm project.

As it is Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner (OFSC) policy not to send hard copy documents by post, it would be appreciated if you
could confirm by return email that you have received and can open the attached report, associated letter and survey.

You'll note the attached letter indicates the results of this audit will be reviewed, and subject to this review the application may progress
for consideration of granting accreditation by the Federal Safety Commissioner (FSC). In order for this to occur, could you please provide
me with the following information in relation to incidents which have occurred, and notices received since 1 July 2023.

* Has the company received any Improvement, Infringement, Prohibition or Other notices?
* Has the company experienced any fatalities on any projects?
* Please provide details of all work-related incidents on any projects.

* Please provide details of the company’s Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) for the current financial year to date.

The attached letter also asks for an Action Plan to address the outstanding corrective action (CAR). We use the action plan to see what's
been reviewed and how the associated documentation relates to the CAR. The example below is the OFSC suggested format on setting out
the Action Plan.

Your feedback is important to us and in order to improve the way the OFSC provides services to companies, we would greatly appreciate
any information you are able to provide by completing the attached Audit Survey. The Audit Survey also provides an opportunity for the
OFSC to assist the company with any specific issues that are raised.

The Action Plan and completed Audit Survey should be returned to me via email. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

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

CAR and FSO Comment Criteria and grade Company - Action List of Associated docs Date of effect Responsible
Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents Released Under FOI - LEX 1107 196

Document 30

s 22(1)
s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents Released Under FOI - LEX 1107



(example only) Plan person

CAR01

There are no formal
arrangements in the
Corporate
Management System
(CMP) or the Site Work
Health, Safety and
Environment Plan
(SWHSEP) for
Leadership visits sites
to discuss WHS issues
with management and
or employees.

The company stated
this practice does take
place, but is not
governed by
documented
arrangements or
recorded.

FP1.4 - Major

There is a
documented process
that ensures senior
managers regularly
visit the site and
discuss WHS issues
with site
management and
employees

· Review CMP and
SWHSEP and include
requirement for
Senior Management
to visit sites and
discuss WHS issues
with management
and employees.

· Develop procedures
and forms to support
current practices.

In this section you'll need
to provide names and
references to any
documentation that
you've worked on when
addressing this CAR.

dd/mm/yyy
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1

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 12:19 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA002-1 - 

Confirmation of audit to company

Good afternoon 

This email is to confirm the audit details for GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd. The audit details are outlined 
below:

Audit Days/Type: Two day/Accreditation 

Audit Date: 29 and 30 April 2024

Project: Goyder South Stage 1B Wind Farm Project

Address: Springbank Road (Office), Koonoona SA 5417

You will receive all relevant audit documentation closer to the date of the audit.

If you have any questions regarding your audit, please contact Audit Officer,  or at 

Regards 

Caseload Manager/Audit Scheduler 
Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner  
Department of Employment and Workplace Relations
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Ph: 1800 652 500  fsc.gov.au ABN 96 584 957 427 

The vision of the Federal Safety Commissioner is a building and construction industry where no one is harmed

GE EHS Manager – Construction Projects 
GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd 

Accreditation Audit Report 

Thank you for recently participating in a virtual accreditation audit to verify the claims in  
GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd’s application for accreditation under the Australian Government 
building and construction Work Health and Safety Accreditation Scheme (the Scheme). 

Please find attached a copy of the following documents resulting from the virtual audit undertaken at 
GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd's Goyder South Stage 1B Wind Farm project on  
29 – 30 April 2024: 

• Audit Report

• Corrective Action Reports (CARs)

You will note that one minor CAR remains open as a result of the accreditation audit process: 

Corrective Action Reports Type Minor Major Total 

Number 1 - 1 

Next Steps 

GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd’s audit results will be reviewed, and subject to this review the 
application may progress for consideration of granting accreditation by the Federal Safety Commissioner 
(FSC). Please note the Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner (OFSC) will not contact you until the 
FSC has made a decision. 

While the number of open CARs has not prevented the application from progressing,  
GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd is still required to address the identified non-conformance by 
providing the OFSC with an action plan detailing the actions that will be undertaken to address the CAR. 
The action plan must also include responsibilities for personnel and subsequent completion dates of the 
improvement actions to GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd’s Work Health and Safety Management 
System. This action plan is to be provided to the OFSC by 9 June 2024.  
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During the review process, should GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd circumstances change in 
relation to Government tender processes, please contact the Office. 

We invite you to participate in completing the Audit Survey that was included with the audit report and 
return it to the OFSC. The survey asks for feedback on your company’s experience of the audit process, 
including dealings with the OFSC and the Federal Safety Officer who conducted the audit. Data collected 
from the Audit Survey will only be used in a way that does not identify individuals or companies. Your 
feedback is important to us. 

If you require any further information regarding this process or the attached documentation, please do 
not hesitate to contact 

Yours sincerely 

Director 
Accreditation Operations Team 
Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner 

9 May 2024 
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and know the content is safe.

Good morning 
         Whilst revising the Notification of Systems Validation Audit letter (attached for your reference) I note some language that I would

like to clarify relating to the scope of the audit.

Clarification Reference 1: Paragraph 1 states, “The audit will be undertaken to establish whether the company’s WHS Management System
meets the WHS Accreditation Scheme requirements…”

Clarification Reference 2: Paragraph 2 states “As the audit will focus on the corporate management systems utilised by the
company/companies…”

Clarification request: Can you please confirm that this audit will be focussed on the Goyder South Wind Farm Project Management System
as the “company’s WHS management system” as the GE Management system is aligned to OSHA and is facilitated from the USA.  As
discussed previously the Australian region will not duplicate the USA Management system however will develop a project management
plan to pull in the relevant USA system, local government requirements and Australian expectations.

My understanding was that FSC was accepting this framework as is done for other international companies. If we need to discuss further for
clarification and alignment, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly.

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
Mail received time: Mon, 12 Feb 2024 02:18:01
Sent: Mon, 12 Feb 2024 02:17:41
To: 
Subject: RE: EXT: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Request for
Confirmation of Proposed Audit Dates [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear 

I would like to confirm the dates for the below audit on the  12th / 13th February 2024.

Thanks

EHS Manager – Construction Projects
Onshore Wind

The contents  of this  emai l  message and any attachments  are intended solely for the addressee(s ) and may conta in confidentia l  and/or
privi leged information and may be lega l ly protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this  message or thei r agent, or i f
this  message has  been addressed to you in error, please immediately a lert the sender by reply emai l  and then delete this  message and any
attachments . If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti fied that any use, dissemination, copying, or s torage of this  message or
i ts  attachments  i s  s trictly prohibi ted.

From: 
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:56 PM
To: 
Subject: EXT: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Request for Confirmation of
Proposed Audit Dates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking on links or
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attachments as they may not be safe.

Good afternoon 

The OFSC has been in contact with one of our Federal Safety Officers (FSOs) in relation to your upcoming two day /System
Validation Virtual. 
The FSO has confirmed they are available to conduct the audit on 12 and 13 March 2024. Can you please confirm if the dates
are suitable for the audit?

Your reply by 12 February 2024 would be appreciated to enable the audit to be confirmed.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on the undersigned.

Regards

Caseload Manager/Audit Scheduler
Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner
Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on
1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.
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From: 
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2024 1:50:49 PM
To: 
Subject: OFSC - Audit - GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd - 1213/A02-1/AA001-1 - Confirmation of audit to company
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Good afternoon 

This email is to confirm the audit details for GE Renewable Energy Australia Pty Ltd. The audit details are outlined below:

Audit Days/Type: Two day/Accreditation
Audit Date: 12 and 13 March 2024
Project: Virtual
Address: Virtual

You will receive all relevant audit documentation closer to the date of the audit.

If you have any questions regarding your audit, please contact me on 

Regards

Caseload Manager/Audit Scheduler
Office of the Federal Safety Commissioner
Department of Employment and Workplace Relations
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From: 
Mail received time: Mon, 13 May 2024 01:44:54
Sent: Mon, 13 May 2024 11:41:27
To: 
Subject: EXT: GERE-GCOR-002419: Health and Safety Represenntation (HSR) and Establishment of Committee ACNXREF
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
ONW-ANZ-EHS-1.3P-01 HSR and Committee Establishment Procedure.pdf;

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking on
links or attachments as they may not be safe.

 When replying, do not delete the content below this line. 

You have received a new General Correspondence: GERE-GCOR-002419

Project:  Goyder South
Type: General Correspondence

Mail Number: GERE-GCOR-002419
Reference Number: GERE-GCOR-002419

To:
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Sent: 13/05/2024 11:41:26 AM AEST (GMT +10:00)
Status: N/A

Subject: Health and Safety Represenntation (HSR) and Establishment of Committee
Stage: 1A, 1B

Hi All
Please find attached the health and safety representation and committee establishment procedure for Work Health and Safety Consultation,
Cooperation and Coordination and the guide for Worker Participation in HSR and Committees.  Please stay tuned to have this discussed in
weekly meetings, EHS forums 

Regards

Project Manager

GE Renew able Energy Onshore Wind

This is an automatic notification from Aconex .
To reply to this message, hit the Reply button on your email program or view this Mail on Aconex. Do not edit the subject line.

Aconex 
Project success. Easy as Aconex.

This email is automatically generated by Aconex.
If you would like to turn off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your "Notifications" user preferences.

If you need assistance, please contact our Oracle Support.

Regards,
The Aconex Team

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an erroneous transmission. If
you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email and delete or destroy this email and all copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email you must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it.
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